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From: ABBAS, Waseem [mailto:wabbas@who.int] 
Sent: Friday, 7 October 2022 10:58 am
To: ishtiaq.hussain@chipconsulting.org
Cc: Naila Nizam <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int>; KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>
Subject: FW: FW: [EXT] Inquiry report Mr. Ishaq UC Khalsa 2

Dear Ishtiaq,

Kindly proceed.

Regards

Waseem Abbas

From: MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int> 
Sent: Friday, 7 October 2022 10:54 AM
To: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>
Cc: KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int>; KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>
Subject: RE: FW: [EXT] Inquiry report Mr. Ishaq UC Khalsa 2

Approved.

Regards,

Gedi 

From: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int> 
Sent: Friday, 7 October 2022 10:50 AM
To: MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int>
Cc: KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int>; KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>
Subject: RE: FW: [EXT] Inquiry report Mr. Ishaq UC Khalsa 2

Dear Sir,

CTC has completed the investigation regarding “Professional Misconduct” by Mr. Ishaq, UC Khalsa 2. He is recommended for “Final Warning” followed by a counselling session. Dr Saifullah has endorsed the recommendations.

Your approval is requested to proceed with the recommendations

Regards

Waseem Abbas

From: KHAN, Saifullah skhan@who.int 
Sent: Thursday, 6 October 2022 7:18 PM
To: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>
Cc: KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed <khurshidm@who.int>; MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int>; KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int>; KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>
Subject: Re: FW: [EXT] Inquiry report Mr. Ishaq UC Khalsa 2

Dear Waseem sb 

Recommendation given in the inquiry are appropriate and are endorsed 

Regards
Dr Saifullah Khan
Deputy District Polio Officer
PEI, WHO Peshawar

On 6 Oct 2022 13:22, "ABBAS, Waseem" <wabbas@who.int> wrote:
Dear Colleagues,
 
Kindly share your feedback as per attached report.
 
Regards
 
Waseem Abbas
 
From: ishtiaq.hussain@chipconsulting.org <ishtiaq.hussain@chipconsulting.org> 
Sent: Thursday, 6 October 2022 11:35 AM
To: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>
Cc: naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org; KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int>
Subject: [EXT] Inquiry report Mr. Ishaq UC Khalsa 2
 
Dear Mr. Waseem,
 
Please find the attached inquiry report on Professional misconduct of UCPO Mr. Ishaq (UC Khalsa 2) for your good office’s perusal.
 
	Name 
	UC
	Allegation
	Findings 
	Recommendations

	Mr. Ishaq
	Khalsa 2
	Professional Misconduct
	Guilty
	Final Warning and a counseling Session


 
Regards 
Syed Ishtiaq Hussain
Chip Training and Consulting 
Regional Coordinator - KP
CHIP Training & Consulting Pvt. Ltd
Peshawar |ishtiaq.hussain@chipconsulting.org 
Contact:0349-7760730
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